RE: Notification Case No 8079/2014 - MT3574838983@f3n we need.pdf

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 30 November 2014 14:47
To: 'Martin Jenkin’

Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MTQ7-1D<80> OpenAttach Documents
Hi Martin

Thank you for getting back to me about this matter, and for you contacting KGM and getting this addressed,
please see the below information that will be needed. We will also still need the section 9 witness statement
from you.

The below section is what will be needed from KGM.

Section 9 witness statement from:

« Jessica about the call that she took, from the police officer who called KGM after Simon
Cordell was stopped on the 14/11/2013. This statement will include what was said on the
phone call by the police officer and what Jessica said to the police officer this would also
include what sort of tools the police officer said there was in the van. Any other information as
to the date of the 14/11/2013 and after this date as to any dealing Jessica had with the stop on
the 14/11/2013.

o Copy of all phone recordings between the police officer, and Jessica on the date of
14/11/2013.

o All phone recordings of any calls that were made, to KGM from Simon Cordell or Lorraine
Cordell to try to stop his insurance policy being cancelled and to address the stop that was
made on the 14/11/2013.

e The phone recording of when Kelly Tiller had asked Simon Cordell to go to the police
compound, and get someone from the compound to call Kelly Tiller about the list of tools that
was meant to have been in the van when the police stopped Mr |Simon Cordell on the
14/11/2013. | believe Simon Cordell went to the police compound on the 26/11/2013 and this
is where the manager of the compound and Simon Cordell spoke to called Kelly Tiller and
confirmed there was in fact no tools in the van.

o Copies of all emails that were sent from KGM to Broadsure and Broadsure to KGM with
regard to the police stop of Simon Cordell on the 14/11/2013. This would include all emails of
dates after the 14/11/2014 when Simon Cordell was trying to stop his insurance policy from
being cancelled and was trying to address this matter of what the police had said about there
being tools in his Van which was why the insurance policy was going to be cancelled.

Section 9 witness statement from:

o Kelly Tiller as to any dealing she had with the police stop on Simon Cordell on the
14/11/2013. This would include all dealing with Broadsure about this matter and any calls that
was made to her by Simon Cordell and Lorraine Cordell, and any calls Kelly Tiller made
about this matter about the cancellation of the policy and the stop by the police on the
14/11/2014 until this issue was addressed.

o This would also include all details of the call that was made by the police compound to Kelly
Tiller on the 26/11/2013 to prove there were no tools in the van. Which in turn stopped the
cancelation of the insurance policy as | believe the reason for the cancellation was due to Kelly
Tiller saying he had voided his insurance due to there being tools in the van.

o Full details as to why the insurance policy was going to be cancelled and what Mr Simon

Cordell was meant to have done wrong which would have in fact made his insurance policy
void.

file://IC:/Users/Alienware PC/AppData/Local/Temp/3815cbf28add435d9773bab08ca... 21/01/2015



